




SAJIMAL POOZHITHARA


Date of birth: 13/08/1991

Nationality: Indian

Gender: Male

CONTACT

 Poozhithara, Achooranam
p.o, Pozhuthana vi, Achoor,
673575
673575 Wayanad, India
(Home)

 shajumon718@gmail.com

 (+91) 9895591762

ABOUT ME

To be a part of established, progressive and professionally managed organization, which will provide an adequate opportunity and environment to draw up on my knowledge, experience and clear strength for the betterment of institution i

WORK EXPERIENCE

18/09/2013 – 19/08/2022 Wayanad, India

MUSEUM CURATOR GRAMOPHONE MUSEUM & RESEARCH CENTER VYTHIRI

During my working period also handle administrative duties around the museum and are often responsible for planning events, lectures, workshops and other activities centered around the artists and exhibits, I was spend their days negotiating the acquisition of arts and planning their installation. I really might to specialize in a special area of art or work broadly in museums that offer a variety of exhibits' was really enjoy my work as a museum curator for regarding history about the gramophone and there archaeological importance and the archival value about the old martials like gramophones, telephones, old lamps

02/09/2022 – CURRENT Wayanad, India

PSC COACHING TEACHER

TEACHING LIKE STUDENT TO GET GOVERNMENT JOBS

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

17/07/2017 – 31/12/2019 Wayanad, India

MASTERS IN ARTS IN HISORY MALABAR COLLEGE KALPETTA

Website WWW.UNIVERSITY OF MADRAS.COM | **Field of study** History and archaeology | **Final grade** 584 (58.4)%

19/07/2010 – 30/04/2013 Wayanad, India

BATCHOLORS OF ATRS IN HISTORY NMSM GOVT COLLEGE KALPETTA

Website WWW.CALICUTUNIVERSITY.COM | **Field of study** History and archaeology | **Final grade** 2.65

15/07/2008 – 31/03/2010 Wayanad, India

HIGHER SECONDARY EDUCATION WOHSS PINANGODE

Website WWW.BOARD OF HSE .COM | **Field of study** Arts and humanities

31/03/2008 Wayanad, India

HIGH SCHOOL EDUCATION NIRMALA HIGH SCHOOL THARIODE

Website WWW.KERALAPAREEKSHABHAVAN.COM

LANGUAGE SKILLS

MOTHER TONGUE(S): MALAYALAM

Other language(s):

English

Listening B2

Reading B2

Writing B2

Spoken production B2

Spoken interaction B2

Hindi

Listening A2

Reading A2

Writing A2

Spoken production A2

Spoken interaction A2

Tamil

Listening A2

Reading A2

Writing A2

Spoken production A2

Spoken interaction A2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

● **Museum Attend Office Assistant Teaching & Researching Historical places**

Museum Attend Office Assistant Teaching & Researching Historical places

● **READING BOOKS ON HISTORY, WATCHING YOUTUBE ON HISTORICAL VIDEOS**

READING BOOKS ON HISTORY, WATCHING YOUTUBE ON HISTORICAL VIDEOS

CREATIVITY PUBLIC SPEAKING HARDWORKING CRITICAL THINKING LEADERSHIP

● **Creativity Public Speaking Hardworking Critical Thinking Leadership**

Creativity Public Speaking Hardworking Critical Thinking Leadership Computer Skills